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RICHARD E BLUBAUGH

Vice President

H POWERTECh USA INCHealth Safety Resources

June 23 2010

Allen C Sorenson

Reclamation Specialist
Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street Room 21S

Denver Colorado 80203

Ole
RE Modification04 to Notice of Intent File NumberP2008043 Centennial Uranium Project

Weld County Colorado

Dear Mr Sorenson

Powertech USA Inc Powertech is requesting modifications to the Notice of Intent NOI File Number

P2008043 to Conduct Prospecting in connection with the Centennial Uranium Project in Weld County
Colorado the Project The initial NOI was submitted to the Colorado Division of Reclamation and

Mining Safety DRMS on June 23 2008

Below is a listing of activities in chronological order conducted and requested under theP2008043

NOI

NewP2008043 Authorized by DRMS
o Install 2 groundwater monitoring wells

o Advance 8 exploration boreholes

P2008043 Modification01 Authorized by DRMS
o Install 15 groundwater monitoring wells

o Advance 1 exploration borehole

P2008043 Modification02 Withdrawn by Powertech
o Conduct aquifer pump test and contain produced water in constructed pit
P2008043 Modification03 Currently under fourth review

o Conduct aquifer pump test and reinject produced water through the EPA UIC Program
o Currently awaiting a Class V UIC Permit approval from EPA

P2008043 Modification04 Contained in this submittal
o Conduct aquifer pump test and discharge produced water in accordance to Federal and

State laws

Contained within this request for modification to the NOI File NumberP2008043 please find the

completed Forms 1 and 2 required for DRMS Notices of Intent to Conduct Prospecting Operations for

Hard RockMetal Mines Also included are supporting attachments to Forms 1 and 2 as well as the

8600 application fee RECEIVEn
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It is not Powertechs intention to replace NOIP2008043 MD03 with this modification Powertech still

intends on utilizing NOIP2008043 MD03 However the disposal of pump test produced waters as

outlined in NOIP2008043 MD03 is contingent upon the issuance of the EPA Class V UIC Permit EPA

issued a statement that it expected the permit to be granted in midApril 2010 The permit has not yet
been granted and the applicant is now moving forward with an alternative water disposal methodology

The applicants intent with this modification is to propose a second and alternative form of water

disposal The aquifer pump test will be conducted and analyzed in the same way as explained in the NOI

P2008043 MD03 and the design criteria and flow rates remain the same The only difference

contained in this modification from that in the NOIP2008043 MD03 is the storage monitoring
sampling and disposal of aquifer pumpingtestgenerated water

Utilizing this proposed alternative form of aquifer pumping test water disposal will involve no surface

disturbance that will require reclamation However it is recognized that DRMS may elect to require
bonding for the removal of piping trailer mounted electrical generators and trailer mounted camper
All equipment with the exception of piping will be on wheels Piping will be laid on the ground surface

and immediately removed following the pump test which is expected to last no longer than 2 weeks

All other required equipment will also be removed from the site immediately following the pump test

The location of discharged water will be continuously monitored throughout the duration of the pump
test to ensure no erosion takes place that is in excess of that natural to the stream tributary If excessive

erosion within the stream tributary begins to take place discharge will immediately cease

Aquifer pumping testgenerated waters will be disposed of in full accordance to Federal and State laws
and will conform to rule 316 of the Mineral Rules and Regulations of the Colorado Mined Land

Reclamation Board for Hard Rock Metal and Designated Mining Operations

If you have any questions or require additional information please feel free to contact Michael Beshore

at 9705565988 or me at 303 7907528

Sincerely Yours
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Richard E Blubaugh
Vice PresidentEnvironmental Health Safety Resources

Enclosures

cc T Walsh

M Beshore

A Thurlkill


